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1.     QUESTION:  Does our firm need to have a GSA contract in place in order to respond to this solicitation?

	RESPONSE: No.

2.     QUESTION:  Does our firm need to have offices in California, Nevada, and Arizona?  

	RESPONSE: Please refer to Criterion 7: Location and Knowledge of the Locality.

3.     QUESTION:  Our PE on staff is registered in California and Washington.  Does he need to be registered in Arizona and Nevada?

	RESPONSE: Please refer to Criterion 2: Professional Qualifications. The A-E firm must be permitted by law to practice the professions of architecture or engineering for the geographic region covered by the proposed contract.

4.	Is it possible to expand the geographic scope used for determining the most credit for qualifications (e.g., Criterion 1 as an example) to include the West Coast, as opposed to California, followed by Nevada and Arizona?  The rationale relates to the potentially greater relevance of in-water and coastal qualifications along the coast as compared to the desert southwest.

[bookmark: _GoBack]	RESPONSE:  For clarification purposes, the most credit will be given for relevant specialized experience on in-water/coastal zone NEPA projects in California, followed by relevant specialized experience on in-water/coastal zone NEPA projects in any state, followed by relevant specialized experience on in-land NEPA projects in California, Nevada and Arizona.  Less credit will be given for specialized experience on in-land NEPA projects in other locations in the United States.


5.	Please confirm the page limit for Part I of the SF330. In the two paragraphs preceding Criterion 1 in the Solicitation, one paragraph states there is a 60-page limit for Part I and the other paragraph states a 50-page limit.

	RESPONSE:  The page limit for the SF-330 is 60 pages.

6.	Please confirm the number of copies required for submission. The second to last paragraph preceding Criterion 1 states one (1) original hard copy of the SF330 and four (4) electronic copies on separate CDs, and the second to last paragraph of the Submission Requirements section of the Solicitation states one (1) original plus three(3) electronic copies. 

	RESPONSE:  The required copies of the SF-330 are one (1) original hard copy and four (4) electronic copies on separate CDs.

7.  Will there be an additional RFP released after the SF330 materials are submitted?

	RESPONSE:  This procurement is solicited under the Brooks Act. An RFP will only be issued to the highest technically qualified firm upon selection.

8.  Under Criterion 2: Professional Qualifications, does AICP or CEP certification only apply to management personnel or specific disciplines on the project team?

	RESPONSE: At least one person on the proposed project team is required to have AICP Certification (QEP or CEP acceptable). However, additional credit will be given for proposed Project Managers having AICP certification.


